From: Office of the Secretary of the Faculty Form Notification

To: Kim Grocholski
Subject: Meeting Notice for Letters & Science Academic Planning Council
Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:21:07 PM

Letters & Science Academic Planning Council on 02/07/2023 at 01:00 pm

Meeting will take place at: 52 Bascom Hall

1. Announcements/Information

2. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of notes — January 17,2023

b. Program combination:

1. Joint PhD in Spanish & Second Language Acquisition

3. Prior business (discussion optional): L&S Comment on Proposed Revisions, Credit
Bearing Certificate Policy (Box)

4. Approval Items:
a. Department of Planning and Landscape Architecture: New Undergraduate
Certificate in Integrative Design of Built and Natural Environments

5. Academic Program Review

a. Department of Political Science: Certificate in Political Economy, Philosophy, and
Politics (PEPP, CERT806)

b. Department of History: Certificate in Medieval Studies (CERT450)

c. Integrated Liberal Studies: Certificate in Integrated Liberal Studies (CERT380)

Discussion:
6. Consultations of the Dean
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